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Santa Fe, NM 87505 District Office

NFO Permit No._______________________
(For Division Use Only)

APPLICATION FOR EXCEPTION TO NO-FLARE RULE 19.15.18.12
(See Rule 19.15.18.12 NMAC and Rule 19.15.7.37 NMAC)

A. Applicant: Enduring Resources IV, LLC

whose address is: 200 Energy Court Farmington NM 87401

hereby requests an exception to Rule 19.15.18.12 until 7/4/19, for the following described tank battery (or
LACT):

Name of Lease: W Escavada Unit 302H API-30-043-21305 Name of Pool: Escavada W: Mancos 

Location of Battery: Unit Letter P Section 17 Township 22N Range 7W 

Number of wells producing into battery ___3_______________________________________

B. Based upon oil production of 72 barrels per day, the estimated volume 

of gas to be flared is 960 MCF/D: Value: $2544 per day.

C. Name and location of nearest gas gathering facility:

^ Harvest Midstream Trunk T Line, Sec 21, T22N, R07W_________

D. Distance Built__ Estimated cost of connection Built

E. This exception is requested for the following reasons: Flare Extension

Enduring Resources IV. LLC requests authorization to flare the W Escavada Unit #302H due to an issue with the clean out and is in the process 
of rigging up to commence fishing operations.
Flaring may be necessary as soon as 6/4/19 for 30 days, given approval.
A gas sample will be collected upon the confirmation of the cross flow and sent to a third party for results of the gas analysis. The gas analysis will 
be submitted upon receipt.
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Powell. Brandon, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Lacey Granillo <LGranillo@enduringresources.com>
Wednesday, May 29, 2019 2:05 PM 
Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
Andrea Felix; Tim Friesenhahn; Lacey Granillo; John Conley; Tommy Joyce 
[EXT] RE: W Escavada Unit #302H API#30-043-21305

Good afternoon Brandon,
My apologies for the late response.

Enduring was in the process of cleaning the well out with N2 but ran into some issues and workover operations will • 
commence soon. We are in the process of getting internal approval to continue well work and turn back to production. 
Flaring will not be necessary at this time and would like to withdraw the C129.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,
Lacey Granillo

From: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 1:19 PM
To: Lacey Granillo <LGranillo@enduringresources.com>
Subject: W Escavada Unit #302H API#30-043-21305

Good afternoon Lacey,

Can you please provide me more detail on the clean out issue and fishing operations on this well referenced in the C- 

129.

Thank You

Brandon Powell 
District III Supervisor 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Office: (505) 334-6178 ext 116

"He who wishes to gain knowledge is wiser than he who thinks he has knowledge (unknown)"
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